STATE OF NEW VIEXICQO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATICN DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

March 19, 1986

Y YA POST OFFICE 30X 1880
TOEE\/E;{E? HOBES. NEW MEXICO 88240
(E08) 383-68161

Double I Inec.
P.0. Box 1013
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: S. P. Johnson #1-L, 5-18-39 SWD

Gentlemen:

According to our records, an application was submitted bv § & M 011
Company, Inc., to pull the tubing and packer on the above referenced

well in order to repair leaks.

We do not have any record showing what repairs were done, or where
the packer was set when the tubing was run back into the well.

Please furnish us with the information as soon as possible.

Ann Taylor owns the S. P. Johnson #2-M in Section 5, Township 18 South,
Range 39 East. This well is currently shut in due to excessive

water production.

When we receive the information on the repairs to your well,

we will study them to determine whether or not it will be necessary

to run a tracer survey on this well.

Very truly yours

OIL CONSERVATION DIVLSICN

b s

ﬂﬁerry\Sei{gn

Supervisor, District I
JS:bp

cc: Ann Taylor
File



